DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
LOCAL OVERSIGHT PROGRAM (LOP) FOR

ALAMEDA COUNTY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS RELEASES
HEALTH CARE SERVICES 1131 HARBOR BAY PARKWAY
ALAMEDA, CA 94502

AGENCY (510) 567-6700

COLLEEN CHAWLA, Agency Director FAX (510) 337-9335

March 13, 2018

Rolls-Royce Engine Services- Oakland Inc.

7200 Earhart Road

Oakland, CA 94621-4504

Attn.: Dave Goldberg

(Sent via electronic mail to Dave.Goldberg@rolls-royce.com)

Subject: Meeting Request, Site Cleanup Program Case No. RO0002606 and GeoTracker Global 1D
T06019775776, MOIA, National Airmotive Corporation, 6701 Earhart, Oakland, CA 94621

Dear Mr. Goldberg,

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH) has reviewed the recently submitted document
entitled Work Plan for Soil and Groundwater Sampling and Analysis (Work Plan) dated February 14, 2018 and
prepared by PES Environmental, Inc. (PES) for the subject case. ACDEH would like to discuss with the status
of the case and the work proposed in the Work Plan. ACDEH proposes the following meeting dates and times
for meeting with you and your consultant:

e Monday, April 2, 2018 at 1:00 PM

e Friday, April 6, 2018 at 1:00 PM

e Monday, April 9, 2018 at 10:00 AM
Please identify which, if any or if all, of the proposed dates work for you. Please reply by electronic mail
correspondence, Attention: Keith Nowell, and | will send an electronic invite for the meeting. The meeting will be

held at our office at 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Alameda. ACDEH requests that you provide your response by
March 16, 2018.

Thank you for your cooperation. ACDEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the
case toward closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call
me at (510) 567-6764 or send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by Keith Nowell
) DN: cn=Keith Nowell, o=Alameda
L~y /\ , , .~ County, ou=Department of
oA ’ s1uC#{  Environmental Health,
! ! email=keith.nowell@acgov.org, c=US
Date: 2018.03.13 16:13:49 -07'00'
Keith Nowell, PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Colleen Liang, Port of Oakland (Sent via electronic mail to: cliang@portoakland.com)

Kyle Flory, PES Environmental, Inc. (Sent via electronic mail to: kflory@pesenv.com)

Dilan Roe, ACDEH (Sent via electronic mail to: dilan.roe@acgov.org)

Paresh Khatri, ACDEH (Sent via electronic mail to: paresh.khatri@acgov.orq)
Keith Nowell, ACDEH (Sent via electronic mail to keith.nowell@acgov.org)
GeoTracker, file
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